From: Rens de Wolf [mailto:wolf@fox-it.com]

Sent: Fri 5/23/2008 11:39

To: Chbib, Aghiath [AGT]

Cc: Chbib, Anas [AGT]

Subject: Training date confirmation and revised proposal

Dear Aghi,
| hope you are well.

| promised to get back to you this morning with regards to your proposal to arrange for the forensic
training at 24-26 June in Egypt. As | mentioned in my voicemail, this is not a problem. Please confirm
these dates and return the signed orderform (Proposal Approval) included in the attached revised
proposal. After I've received the signed order, | will send you a copy of the passport of the senior
forensic IT expert that will be present in Egypt (as Anas requested).

Given the limited time available, it is advisable if the client candidates beforehand provide questions
or topics they would like to be covered in the training. Furthermore, as agreed earlier, AGT will
arrange for the accommodation (including payment) of the senior forensic IT expert.

If you have any further questions, please let me know.
Best regards,

Rens de Wolf MSc CISSP CISA CISM
Business Development EMEA

Fox-IT  Experts in IT Security!
Olof Palmestraat 6

P.O. box 638

2600 AP Delft

The Netherlands

T+31(0)15 2847999
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Fox-IT BV: Registered office at Olof Palmestraat 6, 2616 LM Delft, The Netherlands. Chamber of
Commerce Haaglanden (No. 27301624). Member of Fox-IT Group.

Fox-IT is included in the NATO Master Catalogue of References for Logistics (NMCRL) NATO
Commercial and Government Entity Code (NCAGE): H1T25



USA: Included in the CCR (Central Contractor Registration) and ORCA. Please use our DUNS (Dunn &
Bradstreet) number 403599272 to find us at http://www.ccr.gov and
https://orca.bpn.gov/login.aspx.
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